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April 3, 2008 
 
 

Hon. David K. Paylor, Director 
Department of Environmental Quality 
629 East Main Street 
Richmond, Virginia 23219 
 
RE:  Aboveground Storage Tank and Pipeline Facility Financial 
Responsibility Requirements [9 VAC 25 - 640] 
 
Dear Director Paylor: 

I have reviewed the proposed amendments to this regulation as provided 
me this day by Ms. Berndt.  The State Water Control Board has the legal 
authority to promulgate the amendments as proposed. 
With kindest regards, I am 
       Sincerely, 

         
       John R. Butcher 
       Special Assistant Attorney General 

 


